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Ilirrisional F*rest Cfficer
Tirenzauri Forest Division
Thenzart i, lrf izoran:

Sufu;: Frcp,osa! for diverston af 2.4327* iaa *f f*rest iand, f*r c*ntnuctio* cf Eypass
at Ciiiriahtta*g amd Serchhip {Facliag* 1-} em Aizalsi - Tuipaaag secti*n cf t{E{-

54 ln the staEe cf Mieoi-*r-*, Engiineering, Fr*su;'ex*ent aiaet CcnstrarctE*m

[EPC] smcde v*ith. IXCA ioam assistat:ce.

Ref: No. 3 - l\trzB A24/2821-Stilil5B5-86 Dt.23.A8.2022

Sir,

With reference to the subject and iettei no. cited above, plea.se find eilciosed

herewith a copy of letter receirred from iRO, Siiilir:ng. In this regard, i am directeC to reqi"iest

you. to submit action taken reporl" on violation nritir d-etails of case registered under tocal

forest act and report as pel" profarma for violaticn of Forest [ConservatianJ Act rvithin 2

v,reeks tirne tirrough Ccnservercr of Fcrest [CC].

Enclo:

This is for infornration aud necessat-rr action please

F.s ahct,e

Cci:y to:
Conservatoi- cf Forests [CCJ for inf*n-nation'

Yours faithfully,
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Deputy Consenrator- of Fcrrest [FC,]
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Assistant Conservalor of Foi'est [FCJ


